



Chris Cummins/
Glow Imagery

OFFICE
524 E. 90th Terrace
Kansas City, MO 64131

PHONE
816-550-8830

EMAIL
chris@glowimagery.com

Web
www.glowimagery.com

Resume of Chris Cummins

Owner/Chief Photographer Glow Imagery

Profile

Photography has been Chris Cummins' consuming passion for 18 years. Chris was the kid who always had a camera around his shoulder in high school. He graduated from the University of Missouri School of Journalism with a degree in photojournalism and has since succeeded as a full-time photographer for 13 years. Photography is his life's calling, not just a part-time hobby reserved for Saturdays.

Chris is committed to photographing the real, compelling and meaningful moments of your wedding day. Using the highest levels of technical craftsmanship, experience and a sense of humor, Chris strives to create breathtaking images which reveal your individuality and uniqueness of your wedding day moment by moment.

Education

University of Missouri-Columbia, Bachelors of Journalism, specialty emphasis in photojournalism - 1996

Experience

OWNER/CHIEF PHOTOGRAPHER GLOW IMAGERY, (KANSAS CITY, MO) – 2003 - PRESENT

In 2003, Chris moved back to his hometown of Kansas City to open a photography business and apply his considerable photography experience. The studio's mission would be to help couples enjoy wonderful and compelling images that rely upon real, unposed and unscripted photos of their wedding day.

FREELANCE PHOTOJOURNALIST, ASSORTED NATIONAL AND REGIONAL PUBLICATIONS, (KANSAS CITY AREA) – 2003-PRESENT

Chris' photojournalism continues to be published regularly in USA Today, The New York Times, The Chicago Tribune, The Kansas City Star and other national and regional publications. Chris' ability to do outstanding work on deadline has earned a continuing stream of work from these publications.

STAFF PHOTOJOURNALIST, THE DAILY REFLECTOR (GREENVILLE, N.C.) – 1998-2003

Chris continued to develop his art as a full-time staff shooter for this eastern North Carolina daily. Chris' work earned numerous awards for images he produced while covering presidential visits, hurricanes and other major news stories. The entire newsroom pagination was performed on Macintosh computers.

PHOTOJOURNALIST INTERN: HERALD-TIMES (BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA), THE HAWKEYE (BURLINGTON, IOWA) – 1997

Upon graduating from the University of Missouri School of Journalism, Chris completed two staff photographer internships for daily newspapers in Iowa and Indiana. Not only did the internships help Chris develop his skills as a visual storyteller, they also offered the daily challenge of capturing compelling images in a deadline environment.

Referrals available upon request.